Ilst Jomuary, 1953.

Dear FProfessor iancin,

Thance for your letier of Jummary 245th on this question
of partition nomenclamture. I chould, I think, have been
explielt that the situation at the womunt io that my papere
in the Tirmsactione and T'roocecdinge of the Royal Goglety did
upse, wamung other things, lsclnhon's terme portitions in pleno
and Jy solido for things which werc not what Mmollshon meant,
but which are equnlly well deecribed by theoc tem.a.

There la therefore and unavoldably a dual ussge in the
literature which cemot be deleted cinoe the ‘rooscdlinga and
Tranarotions will be eonsulted and ussd for nany years.

Now that I am avnre of the ambl-ulty of thuso tormun,

I chink it will be dosiroble and in accordance with your letter
to use thae torme hipartition and tripavtltlon, or in peneral
l=gartitlon for the configuratiocna thot I wo congerned with,
these terus hoving slready been used for them, and belng not
vory sult:ble for the peneralisation which ilaciiahon had in
view, I hopa you will think thin a entiefsotory colution of
Irh;lt right give students a certaln smount of trouble.

Binesrely yours,



